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October 2, 2023

Mr. Joseph M. Maestas, State Auditor
Office of the State Auditor

2540 Camino Edward Ortiz, Suite A
Santa Fe, NM 87507

State Auditor Maestas:

Pursuant to 13-6-1 (B) NMSA 1978, on September 1, 2023, the New Mexico
Commission for the Blind property disposal committee was notified of an item that was
disposed of without review from the property disposal committee. Please find the
attached email correspondence between the Albuquerque office staff and the committee.
On September 27, 2023, the property disposal committee met, reviewed the information
provided, determined the attached listing of tangible personal property has a current
resale value of $5,000 or less, and that the tangible personal property is worn out,
unusable or obsolete and was no longer economical or safe for continued use. The
committee did not have the opportunity to make it’s finding prior to disposal through
trade-in back to Corrections Industries, however the committee would have found that the
tangible personal property could have been disposed pursuant to 13-6-1 (G).

The findings have been duly sworn and subscribed under oath by each member of the
committee present.

10/3/2023
Laci Reynolds-Harmon Date
Accountant & Auditor-A

10/3/2023
Janelle Gonzales Date
Finance Manager

10/3/2023
Kevin C. Romero Date

Deputy Director for Finance and Administration
CFO/CPO
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Gonzales, Janelle, CFB

From: Saavedra, Raymond P, CFB

Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2023 5:18 PM

To: Gonzales, Janelle, CFB

Cc: PropertyDisposal, CFB, CFB; Salas, James, CFB; Trapp, Greg, CFB; Savage, Patricia, CFB
Subject: RE: Tan Couch on ABQ Inventory

Attachments: CFB Correction Couch Purchase 12_9_2022.pdf

Janelle,

| have provided you with the only documentation that we can produce showing the day the new couch was
delivered. This is the same day that the old “Tan Couch” was taken.

The conversation of taking the old “Tan Couch” was done verbally with Mr. Tom Birch when he made a visit to the
Commission for measurements for our new lobby desk. | do not have any written documentation when Mr. Tom Birch
made this visit. However, Mr. Tom Birch is the customer representative for Corrections Industries. Patrcia had asked if
he didn’t mind taking the old couch. Since Mr. Trapp gave the ok. It was agreed upon that since the “Executive
Director” of this agency deemed the couch in poor condition and no longer needed and it was allowed for Corrections
take it. Upon delivery of new couch, Patrica asked the two Corrections Officers that delivered the new couch to please
take the old “Tan Couch”. Patrica Savage was unaware at the time of any policies that was set forth by the disposal
committee on submitting a request to dispose CFB property properly. However, Patricia is now fully aware of the
disposal policy, as many of us are also becoming acquainted with it.

Patrica actions were under the direction of her supervisor. | too believe that Mr. Trapp has the authority to make such a
decision based on good faith efforts to ensure that any old furniture is removed from this building if it is no longer
usable.

Hope this helps and have a great day.

Raymond P. Saavedra

Physical Plant Coordinator

NM Commission For the Blind

2200 Yale Blvd. SE

Albuquerque, NM 87106

Ph: (505) 383-2211

This email may contain confidential or privileged information meant only for the intended recipient. Any use,
distribution, copying, or disclosure by any other person is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in

error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies of this email and any accompanying
attachments.
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From: Trapp, Greg, CFB <Greg.Trapp@cfb.nm.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2023 3:55 PM

To: Gonzales, Janelle, CFB <Janelle.Gonzales@cfb.nm.gov>; Savage, Patricia, CFB <Patricia.Savage@cfb.nm.gov>
Cc: PropertyDisposal, CFB, CFB <CFB.PropertyDisposal@cfb.nm.gov>; Saavedra, Raymond P, CFB
<RaymondP.Saavedra@cfb.nm.gov>; Salas, James, CFB <James.Salas@cfb.nm.gov>

Subject: RE: Tan Couch on ABQ Inventory

Janelle,

Raymond worked directly with Correction Industries when they removed the old couch, so he will be best positioned to
respond.

Thanks,

Greg

Greg Trapp, JD

Executive Director

New Mexico Commission for the Blind
2200 Yale Blvd SE

Albuguerque, NM 87106
505-383-2231

www.cfb.state.nm.us

This email may contain confidential or privileged information meant only for the intended recipient. Any use,
distribution, copying, or disclosure by any other person is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error,
please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies of this email and any accompanying attachments.

From: Gonzales, Janelle, CFB

Sent: Wednesday, September 27,2023 3:44 PM

To: Trapp, Greg, CFB <Greg.Trapp@cfb.nm.gov>; Savage, Patricia, CFB <Patricia.Savage @cfb.nm.gov>
Cc: PropertyDisposal, CFB, CFB <CFB.PropertyDisposal@cfb.nm.gov>; Saavedra, Raymond P, CFB
<RaymondP.Saavedra@cfb.nm.gov>; Salas, James, CFB <James.Salas@cfb.nm.gov>

Subject: RE: Tan Couch on ABQ Inventory

Importance: High

Hi Patricia and Greg,

The Property Disposal Committee has met regarding the trade in of the tan/beige couch for the new couch. Since the
trade in has already happened, the Committee cannot provide an approval or disapproval of the disposal but at this
point we will work on a letter to notify the Office of the State Auditor. We will need any supporting documentation you
have regarding the trade in and pick up of the old couch. Please provide that information to us as soon as possible.

Thank you,

Janelle Gongales

New Email Address: Janelle.Gonzales@cfb.nm.gov
Finance Manager

NM Commission for the Blind
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(505) 476-4495

This email may contain confidential or privileged information meant only for the intended recipient. Any use, distribution, copying,
or disclosure by any other person is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately
and delete all copies of this email and any accompanying attachments.

From: Trapp, Greg, CFB <Greg.Trapp@cfb.nm.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, September 6, 2023 1:25 PM

To: Gonzales, Janelle, CFB <Janelle.Gonzales@cfb.nm.gov>; Savage, Patricia, CFB <Patricia.Savage@cfb.nm.gov>
Cc: PropertyDisposal, CFB, CFB <CFB.PropertyDisposal@cfb.nm.gov>; Saavedra, Raymond P, CFB
<RaymondP.Saavedra@cfb.nm.gov>; Salas, James, CFB <James.Salas@cfb.nm.gov>

Subject: RE: Tan Couch on ABQ Inventory

| have copied Jim and Raymond to bring them into this conversation.
Thanks,

Greg

Greg Trapp, JD

Executive Director

New Mexico Commission for the Blind
2200 Yale Blvd SE

Albuquerque, NM 87106
505-383-2231

www.cfb.state.nm.us

This email may contain confidential or privileged information meant only for the intended recipient. Any use,
distribution, copying, or disclosure by any other person is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error,
please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies of this email and any accompanying attachments.

From: Gonzales, Janelle, CFB <Janelle.Gonzales@cfb.nm.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, September 6, 2023 9:55 AM

To: Trapp, Greg, CFB <Greg.Trapp@cfb.nm.gov>; Savage, Patricia, CFB <Patricia.Savage @cfb.nm.gov>
Cc: PropertyDisposal, CFB, CFB <CFB.PropertyDisposal@cfb.nm.gov>

Subject: RE: Tan Couch on ABQ Inventory

Hi Greg and Patricia,

Disposing of the couch is understandable but anytime there is a disposition or trade of an item, it must come through
the Property Disposal Committee for review and proper procedures to dispose. I've included the committee in this
email. We will meet on the issue and get back to you to let you know what is needed for our records.

Thank you,

Janelle Gongales

New Email Address: Janelle.Gonzales@cfb.nm.gov
Finance Manager

NM Commission for the Blind
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(505) 476-4495

This email may contain confidential or privileged information meant only for the intended recipient. Any use, distribution, copying,
or disclosure by any other person is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately
and delete all copies of this email and any accompanying attachments.

From: Trapp, Greg, CFB <Greg.Trapp@cfb.nm.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, September 6, 2023 9:34 AM

To: Savage, Patricia, CFB <Patricia.Savage@cfb.nm.gov>; Gonzales, Janelle, CFB <Janelle.Gonzales@cfb.nm.gov>
Subject: RE: Tan Couch on ABQ Inventory

Janelle,
The couch was badly stained and probably 25 years old.

Greg

Greg Trapp, JD

Executive Director

New Mexico Commission for the Blind
2200 Yale Blvd SE

Albuquerque, NM 87106
505-383-2231

www.cfb.state.nm.us

This email may contain confidential or privileged information meant only for the intended recipient. Any use,
distribution, copying, or disclosure by any other person is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error,
please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies of this email and any accompanying attachments.

From: Savage, Patricia, CFB <Patricia.Savage@cfb.nm.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, September 6, 2023 9:04 AM

To: Gonzales, Janelle, CFB <Janelle.Gonzales@cfb.nm.gov>
Cc: Trapp, Greg, CFB <Greg.Trapp@cfb.nm.gov>

Subject: RE: Tan Couch on ABQ Inventory

Good morning, Janelle,
| just got back in the office today...

If we are talking about the beige couch that was in the women’s bathroom, by the main kitchen, yes it was replaced with
a new one that was ordered per Greg.

As far as them taking it back, they did to recycle it. At that time Ray had said we had no where to put/use it and Greg
agreed that they could take it.

| didn’t no anything about a request for disposal at that time, but | do now.

Please let me know what we have to do on this side.
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Thank you,

Patricia Savage

Executive Secretary

New Mexico Commission for the Blind
2200 Yale Blvd SE

Albuquerque, NM 87106

Office: (505) 383-2278

Fax: (505) 841-8850
Patricia.Savage@cfb.nm.gov
www.cfb.state.nm.us

This email may contain confidential or privileged information meant only for the intended

recipient. Any use, distribution, copying, or disclosure by any other person is strictly prohibited. If
you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies of
this email and any accompanying attachments.

From: Gonzales, Janelle, CFB <Janelle.Gonzales@cfb.nm.gov>
Sent: Friday, September 1, 2023 9:12 AM

To: Savage, Patricia, CFB <Patricia.Savage@cfb.nm.gov>

Cc: Villavicencio, Sarah, CFB <Sarah.Villavicencio@cfb.nm.gov>
Subject: Tan Couch on ABQ Inventory

Importance: High

Hi Patricia,

I’'m reviewing the Albuquerque inventory and comments provided by Sarah V. on items that are no longer in the original
location, and she commented on a tan couch that was originally in the Main Kitchen area but no longer there. Per her
comment, the couch was returned to Corrections.

Please confirm this is correct and send any supporting documentation for the proper disposal as the Property Disposal
Committee does not have record of receiving a request for disposal. If you can please provide this information no later
than close of business on Wednesday, September 6.

Thank you,

Janelle G

New Email Address: Janelle.Gonzales@cfb.nm.gov
Finance Manager

NM Commission for the Blind

(505) 476-4495

This email may contain confidential or privileged information meant only for the intended recipient. Any use, distribution, copying,
or disclosure by any other person is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately
and delete all copies of this email and any accompanying attachments.









